Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities
AGENDA

For

Tuesday
April 3, 2018 6:30 PM

1. Call to Order
2. General Matters
A. Approve Minutes
B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each)
C. Correspondence '
Expenditures
4. Curtis Area Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project
5;~"Informationai ltems
A. Reports/Updates
' 1) Elyria Interconnect Constructipn Assistance
2) Continuous Improvement |
3) Project Updates
~4) Lateral Updates
5) CUE Reports and Action Iltems
~ B. Miscellaneous
6. Public Spé{akers
7. Adjourn |




Avon Lake Reqional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities
From: Todd Danielson & Rob Munro
Subject: Agenda ltems — April 3, 2018

Date: March 29, 2018

As a reminder, the CUE will not be at the April 3, 2018, meeting, and the CUO will serve as the
Acting Clerk.

ltem 4: Curtis Area Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project - RKM

Bids were opened on March 29, 2018, for the Curtis Area Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project.
This is a project that will rehabllltate the sanitary sewer system, water main, storm sewer system
and road base on Curtis Road between Redwood and Lake Roads. There was one plan holder,
and one bid received from Underground Utilities, Inc. in the amount of $1,857,352.00, which
was approximately 11% below the engineer'’s est|mate The cost breakdown is approx1mate|y
70% Avon Lake Reglonal Water and 30% City of Avon Lake.

This prOJect helps to satlsfy a component of the Board’s “‘Water Quality Enhancement” initiative
for “Sanitary surcharge abatement” and the “Water Supply Resilience & Reliability” initiative for
“Water line replacement.” The Principles that would help guide the Board are:
é Maintain existing assets, while investing in mfrastructure that will take us into the future
6 Exercise fldumary responS{blhty ~

Recommended motion:

I move that the low bid of $1,857,352.00 by Underground Ut///t/es Inc. be approved for the
Curtis Area Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project and the CUE be authorized up to an
add/t/onal 5% for items such as out~of—scope work with UUI,

Add/t/ona//y, I move to authorize the CUE to complete the reqwrements necessary fo apply for
financing through the Water Pollution Control Revolving Loan Fund and execute all loan
documents for the Curtis Area Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation PrOJect and designate user fees
and revenues as the repayment source.

Item 5A1 5A1 g Elyrla lnterconnect Constructlon Assmtance RKM

At the last meetlng the Board authonzed the CUE approxmately $187 OOO for interconnect-
related items outside of the scope of Engineering Fluid, Inc. Under this amount, the CUE will
execute an agreement on behalf of the Board for Construction Administration of this project by
Burgess & Niple. Staff is currently negotiating the final scope and budget, which may be as
much as approximately 5% of the construction cost (<$100, 000). Staff currently has limited
capacity to administer the project internally and is working to determine the appropriate level of
oversight internally v. externally through Burgess & Niple.




Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for April 3, 2018
Page 2 of 3

ltem 5A2: Continuous Improvement — RKM/TAD

The general staff training/development is proceeding well. On Wednesday, March 28, Tri-C
conducted a Process Mapping training class that introduced the organization to the concept. In
May, we will specifically create maps for one process in each department. Prior to that, in April,
staff training will include creating SOPs and delivering great customer service.

Now that staff readiness has reached a level for the process to take hold, the CUO and CUE
met with LCCC on March 27 regarding the next steps in the Continuous Improvement process.
This will include much deeper training and teambuilding for the organization’s leadership so that
they can help implement it across the organization.

ltem 5A3: Project Updates — RKM

Wastewater Plant: The new headworks is in service and operational. SCADA work and training
is ongoing. Reconditioned Primary Tank #1 and Final Clarifier #1 are complete and in service.
Primary Tank #3 was taken out of service for rehabilitation. The new grit removal system is
scheduled for start-up the week of April 1, 2018.

SIP: Additional cost proposals are being solicited for the tower lighting and project closeout
documents are being finalized.

ltem 5A4: Lateral Updates — TAD

The lateral separation program continues to progress. As of March 28, 2018, letters have been
sent to 3,036 residents indicating that they may have clean water entering their sanitary lateral
and requesting Avon Lake Regional Water be contacted to determine whether this may be the
case. To date, 2,828 (93%) have responded (up 31 since 3/16/18). Of the 2,828, 2,245 either
have separated laterals or already had removed clean water sources and 583 either have
problems or are believed to have problems. By extrapolation, approximately 725 (587 + ~67% of
homes not inspected) may need to remove clean water sources.

As of March 28, 2018, 81 of the homeowners with the November 30, 2018, deadline have yet to
respond and have their free inspection. It is anticipated, approximately 50 of these homes will
need to address clean water in their sanitary lateral, along with the 251 homes we know have
clean water entering the sanitary lateral. Therefore, about 300 need to do some work to comply
with the first deadline. Additionally, all Resolution of Necessity Letters have been sent, and staff
is preparing to follow that up with door hangers within a few weeks.

The total executed Lateral Loan Program agreements are now at 274 (up 3 since March 16,
2018), with $945,105 committed and $535,905 paid to contractors. The average loan request is
for approximately $3,450.

Item 5A5; CUE Report and Action Items — TAD

On March 26, 2018, the CUE in his role as Chair of the OAWWA Water Utility Council presented
testimony to the Ohio legislature’s Joint Committee on Agency Regulatory Review (JCARR)
opposing a specific part of the Lead & Copper Regulation that was being filed to become law.
The objectionable part is a requirement that utilities must offer lead-removing filters to
customers during construction within an area that may have lead service lines. This new




Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up Tor April 3, 2018
Page 3 of 3

regulation that will take effect October 1, 2018, will increase project costs, and there is
insufficient research available showing any increased risk (and, hence, the need for filters) for
customers who are in the construction area and do not have lead service lines.

Within the past few weeks, the CUE has spoken both with Senator Gayle Manning and
Representative Nathan Manning and is in the process of scheduling tours of our facilities for
them. The CUE will update the Board as they are scheduled.

As a reminder, during the third week of April, the CUE will be part of a team of six from Ohio
attending the Water Matters Fly-In. The CUE has already scheduled meetings with the offices of
Senator Sherrod Brown, Representative Marcy Kaptur, and Representative Jim Renacci and is
working to schedule meetings with Representatives Tim Ryan, Joyce Beatty, and Steve Stivers.
AWWA will be paying travel accommodations for us to go to Washington, DC, to meet with
Congressional representation on water-related matters such as funding the state revolving loan
funds (through which we have recently borrowed approximately $100 million).

Recently, Avon Lake Regional Water was approached by the U.S. Department of Energy to
present and serve on a panel at the national Better Building Summit, a 1,000-person conference
that will be held this summer in Cleveland on August 21 — 23. DOE learned about our “Utility of
the Future Today” award in 2016 and asked us to speak about some of the work we are doing
regarding energy efficiency, messaging, creating stakeholder buy-in, and future goals.

Below is an answer to a question asked by members:

AWWA partnering fee: Responding to the request for more information about this expense, the
AWWA partnering fee is to become a member of The Partnership for Safe Water, which is part
of our continuous improvement process. This is one of the programs recommended by our
management consultant. It establishes a more-stringent standard of treatment at our drinking
water facility and recognizes how well we achieve our goals.




Board of Municipal Utilities
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 20, 2018
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio
Call to Order — Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:32 PMm.
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mrs. Schnabel and Mr.‘ Phillips.
Excused: Mr. Rush

Also present: CUE Damelson CUO Munro, Councrlmember Fenderbosch and Building
Official Carleton ) ;,

Approve Minutes

Chairman Dzwonczyk presented.the minutes of the March 6 2018, regular meetlng and
with no changes, additions or correctrons noted, ordered that the minutes stand and be
distributed as presented. '

Public Speakers

None.

Correspondence

None. -

Ex'penditures

Followmg review of expenses dated March 20, 2018, for funds and amounts as follows,
Mr. Phillips moved Mrs. Schnabel seconded, that all be approved and paid per budget:

Water Fund ,701: 3 214,351.49
Wastewater Fund 721 $ 170,516.85
MOR Fund 703 $ 1,750.25
MOR Fund 762 $ 16,892.57
LORCO Fund 749 $ 19,699.36
Lateral Loan Fund 765 $ 30,150.00

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Schnabel and Phillips
Nays: None
Motion carried.




West Ridge Road Emergency Booster Station and Miller Road Interconnect
Project

Per CUE’s meeting write-up and this evening’s discussion, Mr. Abram moved, Mr.
Phillips seconded to approve the submitted bid $1,875,451.00 by Engineered Fluid, Inc.
and the CUE be authorized up to an additional 10% for other project-related items,
including out-of-scope work with Engineered Fluid, Inc.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Schnabel and Phillips
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Mr. Phillips moved, Mrs.
ng through the Water supply
as the repayment -

Per CUE’s meeting write-up and this evening’s discus
Schnabel seconded to approve the CUE to apply fo
Revolving Loan Account and designate user fee
source.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Schnabel and
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Wage Increase

Per CUE’s meeting write-up and th s ever i ion; Mr. Dzwonczyk moved, Mr.
Phillips seconded to approve Steve Baytos’ ho increase to $46.20 effective the
next pay period. : _

Ayes: Abram, Dz
Nays: None
Motion carried

Ayes: Abram, Bz
Nays: None
Motion carried

Reports/Updates

The following reports and updates were made by copy of the meeting’s write-up and
discussed as noted:

Employee Annlversary

Tim Roten is completing his one-year probationary period as a Laborer. Per the
recommendation of his supervisor and concurrence of management, Mr. Roten will be
promoted to Line Maintenance Man, Step 2 effective April 10, 2018. -




Seasonal Help

Per budget, up to 12 employees will be hired to assist with seasonal maintenance at the
Avon Lake Regional Water facilities, painting hydrants with the Fire Department, and/or
engineering/construction projects.

Energy Demand Management

On behalf of the Board, the CUE has extended the EnerNOC energy demand
management agreement for another five years. Since first signing an agreement with
EnerNOC in 2012, we have received $420,800 in Demand Response payments. We
estimate in the next five years we will earn an additional $300,000.

Extension of SIP Agreement

On behalf of the Board, the CUE will execute an amendment to the MWH/Stantec
design/construction services contract for the Storage Improvements Project. The
amendment only extends the contract period (to June 29, 2018) so that Stantec may
prepare the as-built drawings included in the orlgmal agreement.

Lead Sampling

Due to the change of corrosion control, Avon Lake Regional Water and its bulk
customers need to start the monitoring program over with 60 locations every six months.
In order to help with collection of the samples, staff will implement a program similar to
other jurisdictions where a small credit will be applied to a customer’s bill for willingness
to take part in the program and collect a sample when required.

Communications :
Since the March 6w Board meetmg the Morn/ng Journal had a plece about the Council's
vote. ;

Project Updates ' V
o Wastewater Plant; The new mﬂuent pumping station and headworks are
_operational, and staff is working through punchllst items with the contractor.

o SIP: Additional cost proposals are being solicited for the tower lighting and
project closeout documents are being finalized.

o Curtis Sewer Rehabilitation: The project is currently being advertised for bidding,
with bid documents scheduled to be opened on March 29, 2018. We intend to
request award at the Apnl 2,2018 meeting. The Ohio EPA loan application
should be submltted wnthm a week.

Lateral Updates .
Sewer lateral separation and Ioan program numbers were updated by this meeting’s
write-up. ,

CUE Report and Action Items

On March 8, 2018, the CUE, co-presented with the Assistant Chief of Ohio EPA’s Office
of Financial Assistance regarding our lateral loan program at Ohio’s One Water
Government Affairs & Regulatory Workshop. Following the presentation, the Ohio Water
Environment Association asked if we would prepare an article for their quarterly
magazine.

On March 15, 2018, the CUE attended a Town Hall hosted by State Senator Gayle
Manning. Following the Town Hall, the CUE spoke with the Senator and offered to serve
as a resource for water-related issues.




03/29/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
WATER FUND 701 EXPENSES
April 3, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 Water Employees $ 74,563.74 Salaries P/R #7.030518-031818 701.180.000-51102-Salaries

2  Water Employees $ 2,207.01 PartTime P/R #7.030518-031818 701.180.000-51105-PartTime

3 Water Employees $ 187456 OT-Plant P/R #7.030518-031818 701.180.000-51108.101-OT Plant

4  Water Employees $ 1,165.84 OT-Distrib P/R #7.030518-031818 701.180.000-511086.102-OT Dist

5 Water Employees $ 3,240.83 OT-Admin P/R #7.030518-031818 701.180.000-51106.103-OT Admin

6 Water Employees $ 1,17450 OT-Const P/R #7.030518-031818 701.180.000-51106.104-OT Constr

7 Water Employees $ 165.90 OT-Office P/R #7.030518-031818 701.180.000-51106.105-0OT-Office

8 Woater Employees $ 17,41250 SafetyShoes,Clothing Allowance 701.180.000-52126-ClothingAllow

9 Medical Mutual $ 30,018.09 Medical Mutual-April 2018 701.180.000-52203-Hospital

10 Lincoln National Insurance $ 247.63  Group Life for April 2018 701.180.000-52204 Group Life

11 Randall's Team Shop $ 264.25  1/2-Employee Clothing(Ackerman&Knick)-RK 701.180.000-52226-Clothing

12 Randall's Team Shop $ 199.25  1/2-Employee Clothing (G.Caruso)-JRG 701.180.000-52226-Clothing

13 Caruso, George $ 60.00 6 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
14 Ester, Les $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-L.S 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
15 Neofunds by Neopost $ 597.25  1/2-Postage & Supplies for Meter-RKM 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
16 Staples Advantage $ 105.15  1/2-Office Supplies-LS 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
17 W.B.Mason Co., Inc. $ 232.56  1/2-Office Supplies-MWI/LS 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
18 Fuelman $ 524.92  1/2-Fuel for Vehicles.031218-032518-L.S 701.180.000-53604-Gasoline/Oil
19 Avon Lake Sheet Metal $ 449.82 Equipment Maintenance-GY 701.180.000-53607-Equip Maint
20 Gerber Machine Tool Inc. $ 860.00 Modify Stainless Steel Basket-GY 701.180.000-53607-Equip Maint
21 USALCO $ 10,177.92 74.40 Tons Alum-GY 701.180.000-53611-Op.Supplies
22 ABC Equipment $ 420.47  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
23 Grainger 3 10.72  Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
24 Titan Supply Company $ 1,057.50 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
25 Harold Archer & Sons, Inc. $ 472.95 1/2-50.18 Tons Stone-RK 701.180.000-53612.002-Lines

26 Hach Company $ 1,73558 Lab Supplies@Water Plant-GY 701.180.000-53613-Lab Supplies
27 Area Temps $ 240.00 Temp Office Help-Week Ending 031118-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other

28 Area Temps $ 1,200.00 Temp Office Help-Week Ending 031818-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other

29 The University of Akron $ 5,150.19 Graduate Assistant Prog.120117-022818-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other

30 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance 3 565.45 1/2-Lease Pmt-2 Ricoh Copiers-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other

31 Sonesta ES Suites Westlake $ 1,12500 Housing Allow.-R.Munro.031818-041818-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other

32 Huminating Company $ 451536 Elect@SIP Bidg.021018-031218-GY 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs

33 [lluminating Company $ 523.22 Elect@SIP P.S5.021018-031218-GY 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs

34 llluminating Company $ 208355 Elect@33660Walker.021418-031318-GY 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs

35 llluminating Company 3 594.19 Elect@201Miller.021318-031318-TAD 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs

36 Spectrum Business $ 135.00  1/2-Internet Sve@201Miller.031418-041318-RKM  701.180.000-53705-Communication
37 Sylvester Truck & Tire Service $ 29484  1/2-New Tires for Truck-RK 701.180.000-53707-Mobile Maint
38 Jani-King of Cleveland 3 322.50 1/2-Cleaning Sve@201Miller for April 2018-RKM 701.180.000-53708-Bldg Maint

$ 165,978.24

Page 1 of 1




03/29/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
WASTEWATER FUND 721 EXPENSES

April 3, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account
1  Wastewater Employees $ 38,537.60 Salaries P/R #7.030518-031818 721,190.000-51102-Salaries
2 Wastewater Employees $ 5,168.00 PartTime P/R #7.030518-031818 721.180.000-51105-PartTime
3 Wastewater Employees $ 3,660.85 OT-Plant P/R #7.030518-031818 721.190.000-51106.101-OT Plant
4  Wastewater Employees $ 902.10  OT-Distrib P/R #7.030518-031818 721.190.000-51106.102-OT Distr
5 Wastewater Employees $ 336.08 OT-Admin P/R #7.030518-031818 721.190.000-51106.103-OT Admin
6 Wastewater Employees $ 1,217.30 OT-Const P/R #7.030518-031818 721.190.000-51106.104-OT Constr
7 Wastewater Employees $ 13,787.50 SafetyShoe/Clothing Allowance 721.190.000-52126-ClothingAllow
8 Medical Mutual $ 19,023.93 Medical Mutual-April 2018 721.190.000-52203-Hospital
9 Lincoln National Insurance $ 168.48  Group Life for April 2018 721.190.000-52204-Group Life
10 Randall's Team Shop $ 264.25 1/2-Employee Clothing(Ackerman&Knick)-RK 721.190.000-52226-Clothing
11 Randall's Team Shop $ 199.25  1/2-Employee Clothing (G.Caruso)-JRG 721.190.000-52226-Clothing
12 Dilion, Timothy $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
13 Fischer, Will $ 80.00 8 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
14 Sadowski, Dale $ 30.00 3 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
15 Spinks, Joshua $ 20.00 2 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
16 Op.Training Committee of Ohio $ 175.00 Distant Learning Class for J.Tomsik-SB 721.190.000-53500-Training
17 Walters Environmental Consulting  $ 195.00 RegistrationFee for T.Fike-SB 721.190.000-53500-Training
18 Neofunds by Neopost $ 597.24 1/2-Postage & Supplies for Meter-RKM 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
19 Staples Advantage $ 105.16  1/2-Office Supplies-L.S 721.190.000-563602-Office Supply
20 W.B.Mason Co.,, Inc. $ 232.55 1/2-Office Supplies-MW/LS 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
21 Fuelman $ 524.92  1/2-Fuel for Vehicles.031218-032518-L.S 721.190.000-53604-Gasoline/Oil
22 Seagate Control System $ 1,728.62 Equipment Maintenance (Littlefuse MP8000)-SB 721.190.000-53607-Equip Maint
23 ABC Equipment $ 420.47  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
24 Grainger 3 64.67 Maintenance Supplies-RK/SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
25 McMaster-Carr Supply $ 54.00 Maintenance Supplies (PVC Pipe Fittings)-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
26 Titan Supply Company $ 1,057.50 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
27 United Laboratories $ 546.16 Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
28 Harold Archer & Sons, Inc. $ 472,95 1/2-50.18 Tons Stone-RK 721.190.000-53612.002-Lines
29 Hach Company $ 940.11  Lab Supplies for WPCC-SB 721.190.000-53613-Lab Supplies
30 Idexx Laboratories $ 1,008.25 Lab Supplies for WPCC-SB 721.190.000-53613-Lab Supplies
31 North Coast Environmental Labs $ 39.00 Lab Samples-SB 721.190.000-53613-Lab Supplies
32 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance $ 565.44 1/2-Lease Pmt-2 Ricoh Copiers-RKM 721.190.000-53701.001-Lease
33 Chronicle Telegram $ 1,624.39 Ad for Bids for Curtis Project-JRG 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
34 Great Lakes Pipeline Services $ 1,850.00 CCTV Inspect-Stop 45 Project-JRG 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
35 Williams Scotsman, Inc. $ 14160 Container Rental.032118-042018-SB 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
36 Duraclean Restoration $ 975.33  Cleaning Service@128 Brookfield-RKM 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
37 Sonesta ES Suites Westlake $ 375.00 Housing Allowance-R.Munro.031818-041818-TAD 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
38 Republic Services $ 24,027.26 Sludge Disposal for Feb. 2018-SB 721.190.000-563701.007-Sludge
39 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 28.25 Gas Svo@32789 Lake.021918-032018-RK 721.190.000-53702.003-PumpSta
40 llluminating Company $ 391487 Elect@32789Lake.021118-031218-RK 721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
41 Hluminating Company $ 62.04 Elect@810AvonBeldenSwMtr.021118-031218-RK 721.190.000-53703.004-Other
42 Spectrum Business $ 134.99  1/2-Internet Sve@201Miller.031418-041318-RKM 721.190.000-53705-Communication
43 Sylvester Truck & Tire Service 3 294.84  1/2-New Tires for Truck-RK 721.190.000-53707-Mobile Maint
44 Jani-King of Cleveland $ 322.50 1/2-Cleaning Sve@201Miller for April 2018-RKM 721.190.000-53708-Bldg Maint
45 Brown & Caldwell $ 5,350.96 Collection System Eval.012618-022218-RKM 721.190.000-53806-Eng.Fees
$ 131,224.41

Page 1 of 1




03/29/18 Avon Lake Regional Water

MOR FUND 703 EXPENSES
April 3, 2018

Name Amount Memo

Account

1 Op.Training Committee of Ohio $ 2,566.67 GIS/GPS Service for ETL1-JRG
2 llluminating Company $ 912573  Elect Svc@Moore P.S.021318-031318-TAD
$ 11,692.40

703.180.000-53701.002
703.180.000-53703.003-Electric

Page 1 of 1




03/29/18

Name

Avon Lake Regional Water

MOR FUND 762 EXPENSES

Amount

April 3, 2018

Memo

Account

1 Op.Training Committee of Ohio
2 llluminating Company
3 llluminating Company

$ 2,566.67
$ 3,224.04
$ 151.91

$ 5,942.62

GIS/GPS Service for ETL2-JRG
ElectSve@Moore P.S.021318-031318-TAD
ElectSvc@Detroit PRV.021418-031418-TAD

762.180.000-53701.002-Contr Svc
762.180.000-53703.003-PumpSta
762.180.000-53703.004-Other

Page 1 of 1




03/29/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
LORCO FUND 749 EXPENSES
April 3, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 Op. Training Committee of Ohio $ 2,566.66 GIS/GPS Service for LORCO-JRG 749.190.000-53701.002-Other

2 llluminating Company $ 62.31 ElectSve@33678Walker.021418-031318-RKM 749.190.000-53703.002-Bldgs

3 RLCWA $ 56.89 Water Used@TriPlex.020118-030118-RKM 749.190.000-53754-Water Used

4 RLCWA $ 93.85 Water Used@FourPlex.020118-030118-RKM 749.190.000-53754-Water Used

5 LORCO $2,233.88 Reimburse LORCO 2 Deposits-Mar.2018-RKM 749.190.000-53901-Refunds/Reimb

$ 5,013.69

Page 1 of 1




03/29/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
LATERAL LOAN FUND 765 EXPENSES

—_
—_

4,000.00 Lateral Loan Program -273 Vinewood-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
35,840.00

Concrete & More, Inc.

April 3, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 B &K Excavating, LLC $ 3,600.00 Lateral Loan Program - 32652 Belle-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
2 Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program -121 Parkwood-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
3 Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program-245 Parkview-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
4 Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program-32853 Redwood-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
5 Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,600.00 Lateral Loan Program-146 Fay (90%)-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
6 Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program-121 Drummond-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
7 Heczko Construction $ 3,200.00 Lateral Loan Program-32887 Electric-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
8 Heczko Construction $ 3,000.00 Lateral Loan Program-142 Glenview-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
9 Weeden Waterproofing $ 640.00 Lateral Loan Program-227 Duff-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
10 Weeden Waterproofing $ 3,800.00 Lateral Loan Program-32401 Lake-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt

$

$

Page 1 of 1




03/29/18 Avon Lake Regional Water

WATERWORKS CONSTRUCTION FUND 704 EXPENSES
April 3, 2018

Name Amount Memo Account

1 Underground Utilities Inc. $ 317,080.75 Pmt #4-Stop 45 Project (OWDA Loan #7837)-TAD  704.180.000-55007-Cap Lines
2 Underground Utilities Inc. $ 63,056.30 Pmt.#5-Stop 45 Project (OWDA Loan #7837)-TAD  704.180.000-55007-Cap Lines
$ 380,137.05

Page 1 of 1




03/29/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
WASTEWATER CONSTRUCTION FUND 724 EXPENSES
April 3, 2018

Name Amount Memo Account

1 Underground Utilities Inc. $ 515,569.52  Pmt.#4-Stop 45 Project(OWDA Loan #7837)-TAD 724.190.000-55006-Cap.San.Sewer
2 Underground Utilities Inc. $ 240,525.32  Pmt.#5-Stop 45 Project{OWDA Loan #7837)-TAD 724.190.000-550086-Cap.San.Sewer
$ 756,094.84

Page 1 of 1




TVLOL ONYVHO

T CeS09rs

08'888'08E$ ge-l vLoLans
00'75Z'688$ ¥ Hed INN
oo.oow. 1$ 00°0L% 00°006'22$ 00°051$ Ava Rempeoy jo sousiuien 05l 8¢
00°000'0£$ 00°000'0£$ P yr0'6L8 P yr0'e1e $1 puog joejuod 1 £
007000'06$ 00°000°06% 88°880'86$ 29°880'8¢$ '8 UolBZIIqoWa(] B UORBZIIGON L o¢
00°001$ 00°00L$ 00°005 2% 00°005'2% yoe3 310d POOA X3 [BISuUl-8 % 'Wey Jo Hoddng L g
00°00L$ 00°001$ 00°00¥% 00°00%$ s SOUBUBIUIEIN B Jid INOYSEAA 2191000 ) €¢
00°000°0€$ 00°000'0£$ 00°000°ZL$ 00°000'}$ 'S uopeloyssy Jsfold } 43
00°00£$ 00018 00°000'¢$ 000018 yoes (se|ppey mens - dddms) uoposiold uiseg yoieD o0 Le
00°005$ 00°005% 00°000's$ 00°000's$ | aoueUBjUEl / sHoday UOROBdSU] dddMS L 0
00°000's$ 00°000's$ 00°000'¢$ 00°000'c$ ST BUIABAING UORINASUOD L 6z
00°009% 00°00£$ 00°006$ 00°05¥$ yoe3 (payoauq sv) ‘Utelq pleA rA T4
00°002°2$ 00°008$ 00°000'6$ 00°000'L$ yoeg "doy 3 "way-(pajoauq sy) ‘gg-g ‘uiseg ysied 6 oz
00°089°L$ 00°08% 00°08¢'L$ 00°055%$ yoeg az1g Auy - (pajoang sy) Jiedsy jetaje Aleyues 4 vozZ
00°001% 00°1$ 00°00%'2$ 00°72% W ury amﬁ.é_o SY)'('elQ .8) ‘dIND ‘adid Jamsg wiols 001 9z
00°000°9% oo'es 00°000'6% o,m.% 4 bs (azLoayIa sv) sedey yeudsy 0002 ¥2
00°0Z$ 00°'L$ 00°008'1$ 00°6.$ i rur (par0alq sv) ‘OAd ‘9did JoMBS #2-.12 0z 4
00°02¢$ 00°L$ 00°00L'LS 00°55% W un (peroanq sv) DA ‘sdid Jemes 81 0T T
00°02$ 0014 00°006% 00°5¥$ 1 U (patoanq sv) OAd ‘sdid emes 51 0z 1z
00°05% 00°1$ 00°000'Z$ 00°0¥$ o url (pejoaiiq sY) ONd ‘edid Jemes .zl 0g 0z
0058 00'L$ o.o.mN@.N@ 00'5€$ I un (peau@ sv) OAd ‘edid 1emeg 01 SL 61
00°5L1$ 00°'L$ 00°006'v$ 00°82$ I U (peand sv) ONd ‘edid Jemes 8§21 8L
00°002$ 00°L$ 00°000'¥$ 00°02$ I U (paj0and sy) OAd ‘edid Jemag .9 002 Ll
00°008% 0w0is 00°000's$ 00018 I ur (peyand sv) Al Lo~ UIRIQ JaPUN pajeIoMad 00§ oL
000088 0000PS 00°058$ 00's25$ yoeg dweip sedey 's'S.8 T 5l
00°000'5$ 00°005% 00°000'8$ 00°008% yoez 801AI9S BUO| ‘BALIC SIUND SIAIBS JOIRM ,H/E IE3Su} oL ayl
00°008'8$ 00°008% 00°00L4'L$ 00°002$ yoez B0IAI3S WOUS 'SALQ SIUND B0IABS JSIBM .b/E 1IBISU] L eyl
00°000'+$ 00°000'7$ 00°000'5.$ 00°000'5.$ "§1 SJURIPAH Buid g 3oInIDG sejep Aelodwa ¢ l gl
00°005'}$ 00°1% 00'052'2% 05'L% ‘14 'bg (uw ,9=1) oAua [eARID  00GL (4"
00°005'L$ 00°0L$ 00°002'1$ 00°8% I *bg sswioQ pajeounu| /m durey] desipueH - Ylepm alesouo) 051 oL
00°080'L£$ 00018 08°866'81$ oL'gs 4 'bs 89S Isedd) (Uw ,g=1) 3AUQ 813I0UDD 80Le 6
00°000'1$ 00°002% 00°000'2$ 00°00¥$ yoez (a'v) Alqusssy dweld uogoud Ireysul g 28
00°000'2$ 00°000'2$ 0o00¥'es 00°00%'¢$ yoeg "Assy dwierd uonoud /m (') (eBpa jusiisey) aAleA 18D TN .8 L eg
£0°000'6$ 00°000'e$ 00°00€'6$ 00°001'e$ yoez SHO-MOIF ,Z YiiM (3BPapA JUBIISEN) BAIBA B1BD [IN ,8 £ 8
00°000°'L$ 00°000°L$ 00°059% 00°059% yoey fw x fus (snv3ig priog) Buydnog amsoD .8 X .8 L BL
00°00+$ 00°00%%$ 00°07£$ 00°0vE$ yoe3 ded puz .9 } L
00°008% _00'00%$ 00°082'L$ 00°529% yoeg (a'v) pueg I'Q .52 118 z g
00°009' LS 8.8&_ 00°005'2$ 00'529% yoez puag 'Q .5'2Z - u8 4 4
00°00%$ 00°00%$ 00°529% 00°529% yoe3 (a'v) $9onpay *I'q W8 X .9 } Ve
00°00Z'L$ 00°00v$ 00°008°L$ 00°009$ uoez ('@'v) pusg 1'q .5¥ X .8 £ €
00°000'S1$ 00°000'G$ 00°000'1$ 00°000°5% yoeg {pawoanq se isnipy pjald) seliquassy JuelpAH aiid € z
00°000'6% 00°000'6% 00°006'2$ 00°005'2$ yoe3 ('Q"¥) “N"M OOAd +8 OL Ul-81] Auayinog sping L g6g
00°000'8$ 00°000°8$ 00°000°9% 00°000°9% yoeg (a'v) WM dO0d 40Z OL Ui-8LL "PAIg O11991T L vee
00%L2'18% 00°LLS 00°0.8'e¥LS 00sels 34 un "4'8 wniweld paoedwod ‘Bisd 562 = "0'd “ODAd NIVIN ¥3LYM ‘6060 .8 2901 vl
00°09Z'L$ 00°0L% 00°029'L$ 00°06% 14 ur '4'g wniwalg pajedwo) ‘Bisd 682 = "0°d -OOAd NIVIN YILYM 606D .9 8} )
IVIOL aig IVIOL SIVIRILSH S1INN NOILdI¥D83d A0 W30
aig 1iNn SIVINILST SIIANIONT Y LEV NIV SELYR
rnn HIOYNVYIN STOIAYZS ONIMIINIONS "T'd "S'd "UVIAYD d'r
"NOON 0024 @ 810Z ‘62 HOHVIN NO SNINIHO aIg
jwnpuappe iad NOLLVLITIaVHINY H3IMAS AMV.LINVYS SARA SILHND

810241/ - SISATTYNY NOLLYTIN=Y L aig
Y00L-2LO¥y OIHO ‘IMVT NOAY AVOYN ¥ITTIN L0Z S3ILLLN TVAIDINMIN IMVT NOAY
SISATYNY NOLLVINgVvl dig



00'652'L98%
00°000'01$
00000'2$
00000'0$
00°000°06$
00°00L$
00005%
00006%
00°005$
00°009'+$
00°000°0£$
00°05¥$
00°02$
00028
00°07$
00°05$
00°05$
0000L$
00°051$
00°00L$
00°62€$
00009'61$
00°051'55$
00°005$
00°000'6$
00°000'6$
00°000'Z$
00°000°8%
00°000°c$
00000°2$
00°000'+$
00°000'v$
00°000'v$
00°000'6$
00°000'6$
00°000'6$
00°005°L$
00°005'1$
00°005'+$
00°005°LL$

00°005'6v$
00°6.8'7%
00°052'7$
00°002'£$
00°000'9%
00°005'0.%
00°000'79$
00°009'8v$
00'5.8'2.2%
00°051'9€%

Iviol
aig

g uedinn
00°000'0}$
00°00v$
00°000'0€$
00°000'06%
00°00L$
00°005%
00°005%
00°005%
00°002%
00°000'0€$
00°01$
00'1L$
00'L$
00'1$
00'1$
00'L$
00'L$
00'1$
00'1$
00'1$
00'8%
00°0LS
00°005%
00000'6$
00°000'6$
00°000'28
00°000'8%$
00°000'c$
00°000'¢$
00°000'7$
00°000'¥$
00°000'¥$
00°000'¢$
00°000'6$
00°000's$
00°005'1$
00°005'L$
00°005'1$
00°005'2$
00°005'0%
00°52$
00'52$
00°00€$
00°000'c$
00°005'7$
00°000'+$
00°0¢$
00'58L$
00°5.%
aE|

LINN
rnn

00°000'2$

00°000'2$
0L°8€T'1¥$

OV L1v'28$

00°007%
00°000'9$
00°000'c$
00°000'9%
00°00%'2$
00°000'8L$
00'008'7$
00°005'L$
00°00L'18
00°002'1$
00°000'28
00'086.'L$
00°008'2$
00°000'c$
00°000't$
05'295%
00°009'5L%
05'Lyp'128
00°005'$
00°000'¢$
00°000'¢$
00°005'7$
00°005'S$
00°009'c$
00°005°'2$
00°000'7$
00°005'7$
00°005'7$
00°00¢'6$
00°005'6$
00°005's$
00°000'$
00°000°G$
00°000's$
00°000'27%

00°00%'9e$
00°622'8$
00°059'2$
00°000'21$
00'000°2$
00°000'89%
00°000'8¥$
00°009'62L$

00°6.E'e¥ZS

00'020'c5$

Lol
JLVINLLSE

TYLOL ANVESD |

00'v.L'vee%

00°000'2%$
00°00¥$
0L'8ET'L¥$
O’ LLY'Z8%
00°00%%
00°000'9$
00°000'€$
00°000°9$
00°00€3$
00°000'8L%
00°001%
00'6.$
00'55%
00's%$
00°07%
00°68$
00'82$
00°02$
00°01$
05'1$
00'8$
oL'es
00°006'€$
00°000'c$
00°000'G$
00°005'¥$
00°005'6$
00°009'c$
00°005'2$
00°000'¥$
00°005'v$
00°008'+$
00°008'$
00°005'5$
00°005'6$
00°000'6$
00°000°'6$
00°000'6$
00°000'9%
00°00Z's$
00°S¥$
00's7$
00°005%
00°005'c$
00°000'+$
00°000'e$
00°08$
00°691$
000118

JLVINLLSE
SHIINIONI

_ VLoLEns] _ ” |
_ _ | _ |
_ ! _ Slyell Jo eoUEeusiuieIN] L [ ze ]
_ yoes _ [av] saEA Jsiepm Yoeg James] g [vie ]
_ & _ puoH 19ENUoD] 1 o]
. S [ UOHEZIIGoIN] L ez |
“ ‘ST _ IouBUIUIBIN PUY JId JNOUSEM mum._ocoo_ L _ ¢ _
m 5 i SOUBUSIUIEN B Spoday "dsUj ARISaM dddMS | b | 2 ]
* =5 _ G3PIA UOHOMIISU0D) 1504 [ o ]
w ST | JoAaning Aq suejd jing S| L | gz |
| yoeg i [av] juswaned spist] Ing-ues[d lemas] 8 [ve ]
_ ST _ uoneIoISay 199/01d] L [-oeg |
, yoes _ SOIPPEM MBAS dddMS "tonosiold [uatiipes almonnigebeuElq] sy | 0e |
[ 14U _ [avl Ond edidJomss wgenulel 02 [ 8L |
_ ur] a [avlond =didismes gL 02 | Zt |
_ g m lavioAad ediglemeg 6L~ O [ O |
_ 1N I [avl OAd ‘edidiemag el] 05 - [ Gl |
[ 140 I laviond ®didiemes 0L~ 08 | ¥F |
I =2 [ laviond 'sdidiameg .8 001 [ gb |
~ 147U _ lavioAd ediddemeg o] 051 T . 2b |
] 14U , Cavlar.erWEiasepun peeloped] 00k | bk |
I = PS * snigieaeis] gzg [ oT0L ]
I RS _ WEMBleoUeST - 0sve | vE |
_ RS I Gegisedjomigelpioucd]l ‘Gige | g ]
I 7 I 1HOd=d NSLLEM HLIM ONILSTL 84 8 TIOWS] L 7]
_ ST 030IA NOILDIdSNI ALYD NOILYTIV.LSNI 1S0d T | v |
ZLdM 20Vl TION 33S) 1HOd3Y QI VIS0/M INTFNSSISSY
w 81 NOILIGNOD 0ISSYN O3GIA NOILOSdSNI ALYO NOILYTIVLSN] 3ud L Foe ]
L s I O3dlA 311S NOLLONELSNOD-T4d] P e ]
_ 'S I ONIAZAENS NOILONHLSNOD] L v ]
L yoes ] [BJ9)eT] pIEASUIA /ZheE | L [og ]
_ Uoeg I |EIS}ET] pEOY 1897 66/ B [oNET ]
_ yoes ] [elElET MEIAURID) L/z] L e ]
_ Yyoeg | [e19leT] POy oY Z89zE] L [ e
M yoeg I |esofeT peOY T L60zE] T 1 [oe ]
_ goe3 I [elsleT BUNT Firbee] L e ]
[ yoe3 I [BlRjeT UoUng |81 ] L Lo1e ]
_ yoeg | Jessjer uopng /2L | L | He |
_ yoeg | [B151E] POOMBIOOIN OF L] L [ 28 ]
_ Yoes 0 [EI91ET] POOMUDERE G/ L] L e ]
| yoes| | : poomyoesgigezl L | FE |
've way se aules ((('y) INIWSSISSY NOLLIANOD NOdN aasye
| yoe3 |  313¥ONOD 1SVO-Id /M FTOHNVIN NVS ONLLSIXE J0V1d3x B SAOWSH] L | ge ]
] yoes _ TIOHNYA AMVLINYS "BID b S13HONOD 1SYO-I8d] Z [ ve |
Q3L03¥1a SY 'HId3a ANY -(F0IS THOHS J0 3a1S
_ EHun | ONOT-13341S ANV) SNOH O1 AW WORS Tve3 LV MaN TIVISNI 661 | 002 |
M BEENT {de-ve SW31l 01) FOIANES TVEILY 1 OAd .9 TYNOILIAAY TIVISNIl . 0ZF- | ‘gge |
umeT a1l 1SoM (V) UBj ues X3
| yoeg STUND 0} SUOHOAULO0D AJEJIUES BUNSIXT S08]|doy PUE SA0LIeY e gz ]
_ yoe3g I OISLOTTT WHI LY 1HOHS TIVLSNI] z FFog ]
_ yoes ] SLLHND TVHILVIONOTTIVASNIL - ZL [ ‘'d¢ |
I YoEg SIHND TYHELY T LJOHS TIVISNI 9L | Vg ]
(@'V) slieday JUiod-lamas ueg
_ 77U «8 X3 89e|dsy] pUE SAOWSY GE-IPS 'PEDE-Q WLSY odid 1oMeS OAd 48| 029k | ab |
« Jun w GE-IPS ¥E06-Q INLSV o0l 1MeS DA 0F 528k | o8 |
[ 34N [ SE-PS ‘yeoe-a WISY adid IomeS OAd 8] 28y [ VI - |
SIINN NOILJIE9S3a D WAL
. g 1¥Vd YIMIS AYVLINYS
uoisinal

HIDYNYIN STOIAYZS ONRIFINIONT “I'd "S'd "HUVAAYD T
"NOON 00:2} ® 8102 ‘62 HOUVIN NO SNINIJO aig



BID OPENING ON MARCH 29, 2018 @ 12:00 NOON.
J.R. GAYDAR, P.S., P.E., ENGINEERING SERVICES MANAGER

STORM SEWER PART C
ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION UNITS
| 1 [ 100 |8"PVC Sewer Pipe ASTM D-3034, sdr-35 (A.D)) | Lin. Ft. |
L 1A | 100 [10"PVC Sewer Pipe ASTM D-3034, sdr-35 (A.D.) l Lin. Ft. l
| 1B [ 100 [12"PVC Sewer Pipe ASTM D-3034, sdr-35 (A.D.) | Lin. Ft. l
[ 2A ] 1 |PRE-CAST CONCRETE 4' (48") dia. STORM MANHOLE | Each |
| 4 | 230 6" Sewer Pipe, PVC Same as ltem 1. | Lin. Ft. |
| 4A | 33 [NEW 6" STORM SERVICE LATERAL LONG OR SHORT, CURTIS OR ELECTRIG | Each |
| 7 ] 5 |Yard Drain (As Directed) 1 Each |
| 8 ] 34  |Drainage Structure Sediment Protection (swppp - Straw Waddles) | Each !
|10 ] 1 |Construction Surveying l LS. |
[ 11 ] 1 |Project Restoration ( L.S. |
| 13 | 1 |As Built Plans by Surveyor | LS. |
| 14 ] 1 [Mobilization 1 L.S. |
| 15 | 1 |Contract Bond | LS. |
SUBTOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

ENGINEERS
ESTIMATE

$75.00
$85.00
$100.00
$3,500.00
$35.00
$3,500.00
$450.00
$100.00
$2,500.00
$4,500.00
$1,800.00
$16,750.00

$8,375.00

$167,500.00

ESTIMATE
TOTAL

$7,500.00
$8,500.00
$10,000.00
$3,500.00
$8,050.00
$115,500.00
$2,250.00
$3,400.00
$2,500.00
$4,500.00

$1,800.00

$16,750.00

$8,375.00

$192,625.00 |

u.u.l

UNIT
BID

$32.00
$37.00
$89.00
$6,000.00
$25.00
$3,000.00
$300.00
$10.00
$3,000.00
$10,000.00
$100.00
$30,000.00
$10,000.00

Uul Part C:

BID
TOTAL

$3,200.00
$3,700.00
$8,900.00
$6,000.00
$5,750.00
$99,000.00
$1,500.00
$340.00
$3,000.00
$10,000.00
$100.00
$30,000.00
$10,000.00

$181,490.00




BID OPENING ON MARCH 29, 2018 @ 12:00 NOON.

J.R. GAYDAR, P.S., P.E., ENGINEERING SERVICES MANAGER e

ROADWAY PART D ENGINEERS ESTIMATE UNIT BID
ITEM Qry DESCRIPTION UNITS ESTIMATE TOTAL BID TOTAL

|l 1 [ 4087 |ODOT 202 PAVEMENT REMOVAL (A) | Sq. Yd. | $15.00 $61,305.00 $10.00 $40,870.00

2 | 4087 [ODOT 202 BASE REMOVAL (B) 1 Sq. Yd. ] $13.00 $53,131.00 $10.00 $40,870.00

|3 [ 1364 [ODOT 203 EXCAVATION FOR STONE UNDERCUT (H) | Cu. Yd. | $15.00 $20,460.00 $20.00 $27,280.00

| 4 [ 4087 [ODOT 204 SUBGRADE COMPACTION & PROOF ROLLING (J) [ Sq. Yd. i $2.25 $9,195.75 $1.00 $4,087.00

| 5 | 1544 [3"MILL & FILL ELECTRIC & LAKE | Sq. Yd. | $3.25 $5,018.00 $21.00 $32,424.00

| 6 | 342 [ODOT 301 ASPHALT CONCRETE BASE-3" (F) } Cu. Yd. | $190.00 $64,980.00 $160.00 $54,720.00

| 7 | 682 |ODOT NO. 304 BASE, ("), NO SLAG (G) | Cu. Yd. l $55.00 $37,510.00 $50.00 $34,100.00

| 8 | 1364 [ODOT NO. 304 (12") AGGREGATE BASE FOR STONE UNDERGUTTING [0) | Cu. Yd. ] $55.00 $75,020.00 $52.00 $70,928.00

| 9 [ 200 [ODOT448 A?PHALT CONCRETE PG64-22 SURFACE COURSE Cu. Yd. |  $185.00 $37,000.00 $170.00 $34,000.00

| 10 | 253 EE%ET j;:(—syAélg?—x)ALT CONCRETE PG64-22 INTERMEDIATE COURSE Cu. Yd. | $155.00 $39,215.00 $150.00 $37,950.00

TYPE 2 1-3/4", [E]

| 11 | 818 [ODOT 407 TACK COAT (0.075 GAL/SQ. YD.) APP. [C] | GAL/SQYD | $3.30 $2,699.40 $3.00 $2,454.00

12 | 1635 [ODOTITEM 408, PRIME COAT (L) l GAL | $4.00 $6,540.00 $2.00 $3,270.00

| 13 | 2 |ODOT ITEM 611 MANHOLE ADJUST TO GRADE | EACH |  $750.00 $1,500.00 $1,200.00 $2,400.00

L 14 | 15 |ODOT ITEM 617 COMPACTED AGGREGATE (AGGREGATE SHOULDER) | CY. [ $60.00 $900.00 $300.00 $4,500.00

| 15 | 1 |MOBILIZATION | L.S. | $41,447.42 $41,447.42 $40,000.00 $40,000.00

[ 16 ] 1 |CONTRACT BOND | LS. | $20,723.71 $20,723.71 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

SUBTOTAL $414,474.15 UUI Part D:  $454,853.00
GRAND TOTAL $476,645,27

UUI Total A-D:  $1,857,352.00




